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Agenda Item 8 - Commission Consideration and
bPossible Accepiance, of g Petitign
to amend the Kern River Cogenera-
tion Appli€svion for Certification
Decisicn submitted by Southern
California Ediscon Company on October
3, 1335

Opening Remarks by Commissioner Commons

Remarks by Michael Gardner, KRCC

Remarks by Karl Luft, TekxacD

Discussion and Questions

Remarks by Peter Baumgartner, PGandE

Further Discussion and Questions

Remarks by Executive Director Ward

Remarks by Karen Hough, Staff Attorney

Further Discussion and Questions

Commission Action

Further Remarks by Chairman Imbrecht
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Item 8 is Commission
consideration and possible acceptance of a petition to
amend. the Kern River Cogenerdtion Application for
Certi fication Decision submitted by Southern Califaornia
Edison Company on Octeher 9, 1985.

Commissioner Commons, do you wish to speak to
this?

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I think it's appropriate
to take- public toeStiutny First.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Take public testimony first.
AL right.

M . Ward, - ahything €zom the staff -on this ihem?

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: General Counsel's
Office may have an opening comment.

MS. HOUGH: We'd be prepared to let the applicant
speak first.

CHATREMAN TMBREUMT: All right. Fine.

Mr. Gardner.

MR. GARDNER: ‘Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mike
Gardher  representing Fern . Rivern Cogeneration Company.

I believe that Commissioner Commons has just

provided the Commissioners with a suggested order. We
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are getExally | in egnturcenie gwith that ordes. I-think
tem 5 on the summary page still gives us some difficulty.

We had originally asked and still ask for
aunthority tao enexgize the short tap line gnd the switch-
yvard sobstation Wwhieh weres'built o allow the cogeneration
facility to serve the electrical demands of Texaco's oil
faedd.

I think we made the majority of ocur arguments
tasi week.. I -domit need-to go kack throogh: Ehose agaim.
Mr. Chairman, you had, however, asked that we provide some
legal analyses on certain issues. We have done that. Copies
have been provided to &ll Commissioners' offices and the
staff this morning.

There are a set of photographs which accompany
that filing. The photographs are intended to show that,
although 1t can be argned we-did not go through the vorract
environmental review process, in fact we did not create
a significant adverse environmental impact.

The phoEegiaphs’ are 4 |sdries of —

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: As compared with the other
impacts in tie area.

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: = fe

MR. GARDNER: Yeah. There are a series of before
and sfter photegraphs showimg @ll of the ares=as sffected

by the tap line and substation. The photographs are

v
|
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annotated on the back explaining what they are.
|
I think we can summarize very easily, Mr. Chairman,
that in our view there is no environmental impact in your
authorizing the line to be energized during this interim

period while the Commission amends the original AFC to

incorporate the line and the substation within that. We

would ask that you do that.

We have provided in the brief that we have given
you this morning additional information on the financial
effects of not energizing the line. It's approximately
$770,000 a month additional cost to Texaco, and the loss
of appro mately $55,000 a month in revenues to Kern River
Cogeneration Company. We believe those are both significant
numbers and would ask for -- for relieve on that economic
basis, in that there are no further environmental impacts
that would result in the relief being granted.

Certainly if during the amendment process the
Commission believes that impacts have occurred and mitiga-
tion is necessary, the applicant is fully prepared to
implement any reasonable mitigation.

A first reaction, looking at the photographs,
is that there may be none that i1s necessary or appropriate,
but I think that is something that would be subject to

hearing, and then that would be decided.
|

: . . . . : : |
One point that was raised in the -- 1n Commissioner
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Commons' order and his summary paragraph No. 5, that the
line and substation could be energized on an emergency
basis if PGandE were unable to serve Texaco's oil field
Logd, my mderstanding is: that 3t's not a matter of an
automatic switch taking over and that there would be no
loss of elncbmtdilty o thiE ol Faeild.

My, Karl Loft is here with us, and I would iike
to have him explain a little bit more about the actual
physical arrangements and the impact that would ‘eccur to
Texaco should PGandE's service fail and we were unable
to go- Forsard.

MR, -LUPT: . Good attferhaon. My pame is Kaedl
ImEt. I'mia Texacs Enginesar.

Right now the stbstation is currently connected.
However, in the switchyard we are not connected at all,
whatsoever, with the system itself. In the event of a
failure, we would have to mobilize Southern California
Edison Company to come in and make the initial tie. From
there we would have to go throcugh a procedure of proving

phase: rotation velhage cligeks to jinsure that the rotation

s

that goss out imito the fialdiwould be consistent with what
we have from PGandE.
In that event, we're looking at between one to

two days of outage cverall time, and that would be EicE—

¢f]

mendous loss of production for Texaco 0il.

=
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CHATIRMAN IMBRECHT: Is there any reason why that
work could not be done now?

MR. LUFT: 'Right Dow?

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Um-hum.

MR. LUFT: There are implications that 1f we
do the work now, KRCC is at risk of lost generation due
to the comfigurapion of the switchyard. If we are tied
1n, we would Tike tolclose-what they commonly refer to
as a ring bus, and that would energize the line.

Southern Califonria Edison has very specific
requirements as far as not leaving a line energized for
any length of time in which, relay protection has not' been
proven. Although the line is owned by Texaco, we are try-
ing to cooperate fully with Southern California Edison
Company in their reguirements.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I guess what I don't under-
stand is why you can't make those connections, and then
deenergize the line and continue to use PGandE in the
iferim, but B Iin' g positcén Ho resnergize thie Texdcn line
on a much more expeditious basis.

MB s LOER: A combquesicion of : the switehyard
is: a ring bus.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Um-hum.

MR. LUFT: In order to deenergize that line,

we have to break the ring bus, and that is electrically
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very much the same as a physical ring. If you happen to
break that ring bus, and we have a fault on the system
OF a-genergtor, itwillh epen up the ring bus, thereby giv=
ing: yvou two halves, or portiens thereof, and electrically
isolating part of the cogeneration facility from the
Edison grid. We would lose generation.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Well, the Committee's

intent following the discussion that we had last week,

and I should clarify it, the Committee that -- Commissioner

Gandara-did mot participata in this, o 1f"s redlly mypself
as tha Presidisng Mapber —— wWab 11 we, have a fdecilify. baelt
it was my belief that, 'given the gituatien that we have
hers, we ‘donh"t wWame, £ sef this faei lity not operatimg,
and with the tsetimony of PGandE that they were not going
to in fact turn off the power, the process that we've set
forth here is wot & long progess, aid- wWe'wve kried to bhring
Hhi's o, e "OgmaEaSuEn sl thimely  ds  pogal ke,  bitk aidd e

same time there is a need on a major facility like this

to have some type of backup power source in the event where

there- is not & comtFact with Texaco, and so -that is why
in here that would be what I would call an emergency, is

1f there was ng eleciracity for the facility, and 6 the

order does -- does provide for Texaco and Southern California

Edieam . to hook up ifthak in fack type of emergency were
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I was concerned with the guagmire that we got
into, whether or not it might take longer rather than
shotiter to attempt ol wade Ehnoigh all of the ‘rather didf-
PLeuTt 1'ssueg that Youl' mdd Breugbht Corth, Mr. (ChairmsEn,
and go further than that on the emergency relief, rather
than taking the expedited proceeding that we have available
for ourselves, 1n terms of loocking at this as a modified
AFC .

There could be more questions:and lawsults or
potential litigation and issues if wewent further than
might be accomplished by this, recognizing at the same
time there are some economic -- potential economic impacts
on Texaco. There are also possible econcomic impacts on
PGandE, and the matter Teally hasn't been heard either
on an economic or environmental side by the Commission,
and so that's why this -- I would have to call it middle-of-
the-road order that you have before us is written the way
it is.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Let me ask you, Mr. Gardner;
what wodld be your feeling if that were modified to allow
you to energize on an interim basis the Texaco line, but
with a prohibition against dismantling the PGandE line?

ME. GARDNER: Thet would be fire. There is —-

if there 1s no intent to remove the PGandE line at this
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stage, we indicated to yau last week that we would be per-

fectly willing to leave that line in existence until the

—

Q

Commission made its final ruling.

Obviouwsly 1f the Commission's final ruling is
counter to the overall petition, the PGandE line would
have to remain somewhat longer, but we would be -- be glad
w0 AeCept thaik -

If I might make one comment on a portion of
Commissioner Commons' discussion on timing, one reason
that we are asking you now for this interim relief is that

we filed the

xtition asking for the interim relief on

ol
(D]

October 9th, and here it is the middle of December. It's

—= Ghings | jist AEsn fast as we all might like them

o
wn

to be sometimes.
Right now I don't think there are real major

issues in the petition, but there are issues that it will

take time to analyze, for testimony to be taken, a

committee to write a repo

]
rt

y s b E ] gy -1k CheEare e liE el
Commission.
We are not locking at three to six weeks, I don't
believe. That's -- that's just an additional reason.
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. I just have cne more
question. These photographs you've got here, can you —--
can somebody explain to me what these inked-in, I guess

peendy transmlEsipl thwers are? il — T Erankly dan't
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uhderstand these at all, what you are trying tor-—= to show
us.

MEB. -CARDNERENTdsasz., » T chHrnle probabily &er. Laft

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I've read the captions, and

MR. GARDNER: -- best describe that as well.

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: You don't even know who
TER G5y, -da' HoYT

CHATIRMAN IMBRECHT: I think that's Texaco
Petroleum, Inc., but I --

MR, LETs Yesi, @nl'the back you will find --

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Weli, let's say, you know,
H and I, and sBo:forth. What do those show me?

MR LD YRkaw.  IDE ks egswer-I|CAR SEBTE
from the top and pretty much explain what you are looking
fE

CHAIRMAN TIMBRECHT: All right. Why don't you
Juest run throwegh thenm esal goEgkly, and then -I"LE mewve Gn.

MR. LUFT: Phetégraph A is, you are Standing
on the Fpprowamate loeation of thg Pole Neo. 6, looking
down on the futurée substation -site.

All thege pholtes are prior to constructiomn.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I see. Okay.

MR. LUFT: ‘The substation ‘gite has been graded.

-
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However, no other activity has taken place since.

FPhe jecason, s she gEomnd be 5o level LIm thak
field is that that was an old steam generator site. In
the foreground of the flat area you can see the steam
headers that used to connect to that steam generator site.

Phaito Biis" anoehes shat ot bhe futlke sifhsEathon
cil-tte, “and. locatilan, of  Bala “Nel. 7., | Pole No. 4 stiiE fist
o therighi ef the smdll ganprhg awlt on, the flast portton.

Photograph C is yet another shot of the substa-
e AT

Photograph D shows the earthwork gocing on for
the construction of the KRCC switchyard. The circled area
wirth TSCE" wriktten above 1t shews the foundatien For the
Edison tower, and next to it would be the first pole for
FRY., Fexapo FPLodWgnng, - Lie.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: And this is where that pole
is now.

PR LR M S e

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay.

MR. LIOFT: -There 55 —= fhis was taken prigk'iq
Gy Construction by TPE.

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: I see. All right. Fine.
Yo, dontthave VB go ey EnEEREr s Now Fundersieancks Tese
pictures al) took placerprior o the coHstrtiction, amd

you* are-showing #s where the!'construction actually is.
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MR. LUFT: Right.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right.

MR. LUFT: I'm showing you -—-

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Now, may I inguire what
this is supposed to mean to me, in terms of -- demonstra-

ting that there are no environmental immpacts? Is that
what you're --

MR. LUFT: We're trying to show that the area
that we did place the poles were either surveyed by the
KRCC biologist, or in fact that they were on a very dis-
turbed portion of land that was done not in conjunction
with the pole line.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commissioner Crowley points
out the kit fox here in the foreground.

(Laughter.)

MR. GARDNER: Acutually that is a stuffed kit fox

that was borrowed from the museum and was put there to
see if you would spot it.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: For the record, that was
obviously a facetious comment, but --

MR .- LOET: RPhstograplh B -

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Well, you know, I
mean -- okay. I —-— you don't have to go any further. T

get the picture sort of now. I guess my point is I, you
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know, I didn't want to overstate the situation last week,
but I also, you know, Jjust want to reemphasize that we
are also talking about compliance with federal law, and
you can't lodk at these: 6n the Taece of thém and desw con-—
clusions from my viewpolint about whether in fact there
is an impagt or not, and whether in fact we have met all
of our: legal eobllga€ions:

So, 1o amy canes, “to” pove Thisyitsm-aleng, L Ehinlk
that Commissioner Commons's proposal does make some sense,
and T would suggest Lor his eongideration the modificatian

o dtem -5, s 1T menEldred; & moment =2go, allows them to

energize the line on an-interim basis, prohibit the dis—
mantling of the PGandE line, but otherwise go forward with |
the modus operandi which you have outlined.

I believe we would have to notice the creation
of the commitEsd. Ldanil- fhink we can do- klla€t today,
as this item is before us, but --

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I discussed that item
wWith Me. Chandley —

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: -- and its my viewpoint
wherl we -accept an application of this. type, ihcluded within
it Is the respensihility of selecting the committee, &and
that those do nct have to be separately ncocticed. We've

dome 1t am the past, but.-— ok lebt me: goeiback te phe
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subgiantive guestiow. - I think that"s the —— that's the
EREtT ool —
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Yes. Let's do the substan-
Ellwel Eirst
COMMISSIONER COMMONS: If we energize the line,
would they be buying their power from Southern California

Edison or from PGandE during the interim period?

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, they would obviously
be buying it from Edison, I presume.
COMMISSTIONER COMMONS: Well --

MR. GARDNER: Neither, Mr. Chairman. Texaco

wowld then ‘buy the pewe:r Erom KRCC -—-—

CHATIRMAN IMBRECHT: From — yeah. 'Right-

MR. GARDNER: -- from the cogeneration facility.
Edisamw electrically wouwld provide backup to the il Eield
if the cogeneration facility was unable to provide the
demand’ af the eil Field.

That has been worked out between Edison and PGandE)|
and in the package that we gave you last week were coples
0f porrespondence betweew the two uwtiiities. PCandE had
no obejction to thet Soiian

Edison filed an advice letter with the Public
Utilities Commission and received —— 1'm not sure "ordexr"

is the proper term, but a response from the Public Utilities

145}

Commission okaying PGandE's ceasing serving that load,
ying g g
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and Edison providing backup.

Those -- copies of those were also included in
the package that you received last week.

COMMISSTONER COMMONS: I would like just to ask
it BGandE ha's Eny objectior. 6 that modification.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I was about to do that myself.

MR. BAUMGARTNER: Thank you, Commissioner Commons.
Fot the record, my fame i Petor Baomgartmer: [1T'm an
attorney far Pacifiec Has amd Eleéctric Company -in Gan
Francilsco.

We were caught & 1ittle Hif by surprxise last
-- @t the last hesring on this matter. -Since . that time
I have been able to look into the background and to verify
or to investigate at least some of the allegations that
were made with respect -- and the implication that was
made with respect to PGandE's ability to serve the load.

The removal of the transformer which was alleged

to have occurred and which did occur was done with Texaco's |
permission. It was not hooked ‘into the system. Tt was
primgrily there.fo¥r storage; and it's been used in another
gite, buwt there arte backup transformers 1In OUEr S8IVICE
yard in Bakersfield available to be moved in in the event
that there is a failure of any of the three transformers
which arf pecsently msed £ serve “the load.

The transformers that are presently used to serve
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the load are standard transformers, and there is no indica-
tIgn =zt &all if -thexe is anythiog sirong with' them, or that
they won't last flor apnotHar 20 yedrs.

We feel that we are providing or are capable
of providing the same degree of service that we have
provided to this field, and that we can make any necessary
repalrs in.a redtatiwely sharf period of time.

I guess I'm just reacting to the implications
of this sudden crisis which appears from some of the docu-

1

ments that have been submitted in this case by Texaco.
In fact, everything that has been done was done with the
cohcUurrence qf Tekaco, aAhd-. as a metter of fact prier to
the least meeting of this Commission Texacoe and PGandk's
district manager had had a meeting in Bakersfield, and

Texaco knew very well that PGandE was capable of serving

t at the A-22 rate.

|.~l .

that load and would continmwe: O Serve
That's the substance of my comments. It has

nothing to do with whether or not there is an environmen-

3

|

Fh

tal imprct ox any of £ 0 £ sort, but simply. what PGandE
is prepared to do.

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: The reliability of PGandBE's
seryvice you do mot wamt thwpuned, I take it. I appregiate
that perspective.

Commissioner Commons?

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Yes. Pefer doy yo have
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. 1 any objection to the proposed modification by the Chairman
2 of the energizig ofl Ehe- Shtitliern Californtsg. -
3 MR. BAUMGARTNER: Well, PGandE has no intention

4 | of removing the lipe. I don”t know how that fit imto it.

5 ) I'm mot really cleaxr exactly what the wording of the medi-
6 fication is, but we intend to maintain the -- we own the

easement and the right-of-way in there. We intend to con-

8 tinue tg paintain that Line.

9, There . are other leads served by it, so .it will

10 not be disconnected.
1 In terms of whether or not there is to be a shift
12 af the loed and when ikt Is toitake place,; T think that
13 i¥ that's the idisgee, PCandE agreed to the shift of the

. 14 55 metawatts-of ithe Aead.” T dan't think that the company
15 is prepared to withdraw that c¢oncurrence at this time,
16 amd go all 1 'eah sa8% s that, assuming that the smedifica—
17 tren of~the lordér is -- Ehat's proposed would mssult in
18 that, I don't think we hawve an objection. ;
19 | COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Te tthatr corregt, Ehah

20 it would result in a 65-megawatt shift? Approximately.

ZII Mike, maybe you know the --

22 MR. GARDNER: Commissioner Commons, the load
23 obviewmsly eries ‘FhlgiElyrday &b day, buwbltls—— WE's
24 | in the range - -BE 85 to G negawsEcts. I thiwnk 45 s Ebout
25 | the peak recently. Texaco's projection is that their
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' 1 load will grow by the mid-90s to around a hundred megawatts,
2 which 1s —--
3 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I assume you wouldn't have

4 an_ebjeccion s we puel | Stipelations o shift greater thsn

5 63, pending tlHe sompleticon @& thig —-
6 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I would prefer it the 3

7 way you had 1t originally and not interfere with how the

B8 field operates on a few megawatts, Mr. Chairman.

9 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: All right.
10 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: So long as we don't have
M jrd == “
12 MR. GARDNER: Either way would be acceptable.
13 CHATIRMAN IMBRECHT: Either way would be --
' 14 | MR. GARDNER: Sixty-five megawatts I believe
15 | 1y —— g adedquate =-—
16 ! CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Adequate.
17 MB . GARDNER: ' — agstiming that we gek an ulti-

18 mate decision within the next several months.
19 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I understand. I understand.
20 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Mr. Chairman, so long

21 as we don't have a dispute --

22 CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Go ahead.
231 COMMISSIONER COMMONS: -- between our —-- our
24 | major utilities. My concern would be for us to take an

25 action for one utility, when we have not had hearings for
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both wtilities, @and in this instance it deoes not appear
we have such a dispute, and so I would have no problem with
Ehat modification.

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Fine. Mr. Chamberlain,
what is'your judgment aboukt (heticing the creation of a
committee?

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: About the noticing 6f -- of
this particular matter?

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: No, about the noticing of
a creation of a committee. Commissioner Commons is sug-
gesting that a committee be created today to deal with
the varigus, charger thet are sct pot im the ¢rder. I raise
the point that there is no imdigation in the notice that
a committee would be created today.

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: Yeah .

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: And I'm wondering whether
ar mot we should prudently hold this until Jamaary 8th.

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: I would think that would be
mast . prudent.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I think with your modifi-
et Lo, e, hairman, the need to move forward today 1is
net as great as 1% would have been without 1t, also.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. Fine. Then I'm going
£ ke that as,a motien Eramw ywou to adoptl ithe Grder =5

proposed. Iy that cortrect?
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MS. HOUGH: Excuse me, Commissioner. Staff would
like an opportunity to comment.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Pardon me.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR WARD: Yeah', I -— Tt me amakes
a couple of points before I have counsel's office comment.

I would suspect that the reason the committee
15 goling to meet is to discuss the need for interim relief,
and I'm guite concerned that we're adjudicating in a manner
hevre mueeh as you womld a- formal APC 1n. front of the Ffuall
Commission.

I would much rather see these issues debated
by the committee, come back with a recommendation, and

Ffor the applicabt in this gige Fo say that that s goin

16

ct

(@]

o cause delays £hat are going to be exfremely mnfain t£

1

hem, and it's going to be delays that far exceed anyone's
expactation I don't thank s . faisk @s well.

I think this can be asccomplished in a timely
manner. We know what the issues are. I think that the
gommittee can meet, come back to the Commission with a
recommendation, and those issues can be debated in front
of the committee.

As far as General Counsel is concerned, I'd like
a comment on what potentially an interim relief would --
the impact relative to envizotnmenal impact wounld be If

we are making that decision now on an interim basis. Does
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that soméhow preclunde us ¢or has it precluded us from any
of the investigations necessary to a CEQA review?

Ms. HOUGH: @ Stafils posifion ig that tHe granting
of Anterim ralief o tHis: time, By 1tself, will et vioclate
CEQA requirements, but staff believes that before the
facilities are licensed permanently there needs to be a
complete CEQA analysis.

MR. GARDNER: Mr. Chairman, the applicant would
agres with that, and we waollld stipulate, 1f there &re legal
gquestions, that you are entitled to do a normal CEQA type

review, including imposing mitigation that may be reguired.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I would like to phrase that
a little differently. Rather than entitled to, we are
reguired to.

MR. GARDNER: Fine.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay.

MR. GARDNER: Applicant does not object te yvour
doing so.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: You don't object to us com-
plying with the law is what you're saying. Okay.

Now, then, was there anything further from the
stzff's positieon on that? Dbid you aghject to the praposed
regsolution of this matter, and do you object to the grant-
ikhg @f interlm relyseft?

MS. HDUGH: We still object to the granting of




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

21
interim relief today. We're not opposed to appointing

8 committee to look at the issue, but we are still opposed
to granting dnterim relief faoday.

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: Would you state the grounds,
please?

MS. HOUGH: Yes. Basically PGandE has come in
here today and explained to my satisfacticn that they are
periectly capable pr providing power to the Texaco oil
field. 'The whole basis of the petition for interim relief

was that PGandE was threatening to cut the power off.

The basis of the petition has now been removed. There
are. no substantidl grounds: Suppartiig it. |

MR. GARDNER: 'Mr) Chalsman, that's simmply ot !
gorrect. ' There are several other grounds. |

CHAIRMAN IMBRECIT: I thought there were two

grounds. I thought there was one, that jeopardy, but also
the grodnds of econemic impact.

ME. HEUGH: I baw vOur pardon., -Isdidn'€ bedy
the . questian.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Were not the grounds of
SCohomiT- impact seb aut?

Mg, HOHGE: I donlt bedieve “Ehat ithe Scomonic
impEetyl by Mthemselives: rise o £he, level of hawnh which
is required for granting extraordinary relief, which is .

what interim relief is.
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I believe that the applicant must show more.
This is an extraordinary measure. It's akin to eguitable
pelieflih a court O law, '&and @ Substantial showing of
irreparable harm 1s reguired in those circumstances. We
believe that the Commission should apply the same standards
in-granting imterim reliet.

CHATIRMAN IMBRECHT: I don't necessarily disagree
with that principle; g5 stated, but there s =— there will
be an irreparable léss . of -- 'of money to the companies,
and I don't see any way they would be made whole, even
onege there s a figat resolution in this matéer.

MS. HOUGH: I agree that there is going to be
8 loss ¢f money, but -my-pesitieon is that that, 1n and of
1Egelt, -ig mot — lig-mot-—enemgh.

I would also like to point out that Mr. Gardner
I believe was talking earlier about the time pressures
that HKRCC is Tacing, and he pointed out that they filed
their petition in September and nothing has happened. I
would like to point out that the agreement .to supply thée
Texaco 01l ‘Ffield with power wers executed- in Januadry of
1984.

MER. GARDNER: A the F¥ilings - -pornt owng, Ehat
decision was made at that time, and it was not brought
to the applicant's attention that they were proceeding

lncorrecely, i'f you will, down the wrong requlatary path.
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asked questions and the applicant responded.

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: I know, Mr. Gardner. I under-|

stand that. 1 —= el Senow. . wraukly . I doue Fhink jpom
Eglies Jhave -a loe —= have clean hands, 80 to speak, 1n. this
matter. I mean the license was clear on 1ts face, and
L' gost: gay, thmt I — Eemn't gualtfythat: positisn
from my perspective.

The certificate said 300 megawatts to go into
the Edison service territory. It did not contemplate —--
arid if we were talking a relatively small percentage of
this entire project's output, it would be easier for me
to appreciate that peéerspective, but when you are talking
in reality, an Imtention that js evidenced by that contract
that ohly 170 megawstte Was to in fact go' intd the Edisgn
system, or less than 60 percent of that which was carried
ir Ehe certificate, LE's-A . 1lttle difficult ' for We 5. Eee
that, as+a mineor A€em.

Lt'a gl & litele difficult for me -to see how
the sophistication of the applicants involved here could
not clearly read the language that was in that certificate
dnd uwnderstand 1E.

Thits Lx'& diFficult pogiticon. " Yoo/ 'knew, 0@

e B Tl o o R el

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: Mr. Chairman, I think there

(
I
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is one aspect that I -- I apologize Commissioner Commons.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Go ahead.

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: There is one thing that I think
the Commission doesn't really have before it, and I'm not
exactly sure why. I guess there was an agreement between
PGandE and Edison regarding this matter before it came
Lo you, bur ang &f the rthimgs that.-a court weuld lpok at
is the balance of hardships between two different sides
ok gniissme, and . walld] think f#het if KRCC or Texdco &re
losing $750,000 a month, that must mean that there is some
revenue impact to PGandE.

They are -- 1f they are losing those revenues,
and they are also presumably losing some costs, what we
don't know is what the impact on the PGandE ratepayer is
from elleowing the inkterim relief o ocour, and T guess
that — thet's osmething that yoli could proceed without
knowing) buh —

CHALRMAN IMBRECHT: ¥Yesi, L:understamd. I frankly
—-— that was an issue that occurred to me when we discussed
this-Jkast week. I guess the willingness af PGandE to
ageept this change and’ the reflection of their earliewr
negotiations on it suggested to me that that was something
they had taken inte consideration; moreever, something
that they had contemplated for a long period of time, since

obviously 1 think that there was an expectdtion om their part
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that Texaecp would be served by a project which they jointly
owrn, despite the -— ta be serwved perhaps through Edison,
bigt: met an -7 BiwccE” faghimon. Ee's a complicated issue.

Commissioner Commons.

COMMISSTIONER COMMONS: Well, Bill just stated
the point that I was goeing o state.

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: That was the reason —-— the
reason you were -—--—

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: ey @ inies =

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: -- the reason you were asking
Mr. Baumgartner.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Yeah.

CHATIRMAN IMBRECHT: I understand.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: I'm pulling back and farth.

This is — if there wWes & vote that I'wve ever had to make
an this CommiEsdemns: thadE was cloge, this is one where it
rea sy 1s.

I'm tending toward being & little cayriocus
our —-- on that procedure, where we may be deciding things
without having had adequate hearings, but I really feel
it's necessary to have that emergency relief.

T want to gao back one second to: the question
that you were originally asking and find ot 1f we 4idn"t
give the economic transfer, but we did have the emergency

transfer, which 1s really I feel essential, can we do that
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without making the economic transfer.

In other wownds), an I dccemplish what I tried
e do im fhe- ==

CHATRMAN TMBRECHT: Well, I thought we were just
etd —=

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: -- in the draft?

CHALTRMAN TMBRECHT: -- by this other gentleman
that there were physical technical impediments tc in
essence completing the final hookups of the Texaco line
to the generation facility that would allow for any kind
of immediate backup.

At the same time, Mr. Baumgartner's testimony,
45 owur staff counlsel suggested as well, tended to Under-—
cut the necessity for that emergency backup suapply. I
mean you heard what he said, and that frankly sounded guite
reasonable to me as well.

We know that PGandE has a substantial presence
in the area. I presume that as a matter of prudent busi-
ness and reliability of their system, they do maintain
extra supplies of equipment, et cetersa.

COMMISSTONER COMMONE: ‘I"d like toirequest —-

CHATIRMAN IMBRECHT: And we are talking about
a hypothetical. I mean we could -- you know, 1f we wanted
to get into .this ftrrher, we coudld ask you how many outages

haweé you hed emd 'that Uype of thing from' PGEndE's Servide,
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and can you really make out a case to us that there is
a substantial risk to your oil operations, because you
have a history of interrupted service, and absent that
I mean I have to say, you know, there's a lot of factual
showings here that you are asking us to take on faith.

MR. MYERS: This is Charlie Myers. I'm the

Executive Director of the Kern River Cogeneration Company.

I am also an employee of Texaco, and the Kern River oil
field has had some outages from PGandE's power.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: This reminds me a little
bit, you know --

MR. MYERS: e

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Do you remember the World's
Series this year where the Governor of Missouri had a hat
with two bills on it, and kept turning it around as to
who he would represent?

MR. MYERS: Mine's got about three or four. I
just spin it sometimes, I think.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I think we're going to get
one of those for Mr. Gardner and for you, Mr. Myers, and
a few others, and then we can -- excuse me.

(Laughter.)

MR. MYERS: Where we have had excellent service
from Pacific Gas and Electric, and I certainly don't want

to undermine what they have done for the Kern River oil
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field. Now, there have bheen times where we have had out-
ages usually lasting less than six to 12 hours, sometimes
as short as 15 or 20 minutes.

I would also like to point out that there was
always: a spare transformer there, and that that spare
transformer is he lopger sitting on that substation site,
and I -- I-have been hearing the arguments golng back. and
forth, and I keep wondering why the Energy Commission wants
to allow an emergency to cccur before we are allowed to
readct to- 1t

If we dfe allowed Fo tie into the new stbstdEronh
that Texaco has built, and provide Kern River Cogensratian
power, with Edison as the backup, an emergency should have
never occurred, whereas if there were a failure on Texaco
then we would have to tie in under emergency situations
W ERCC

Also, that economic harship does exist, even
if you decide you want to deownplay the pessibility of an
sBtage ocourring.  Thet Eeontmic hErdship 1s veey reall
and 1t has been ocourring since August the-18th of this
year.

MR. FINNING: If. I may, Alan Finning, counsel
For KERCC.

With regard to the detriment issue, we've talked

about econcmic impacts to KRCC, and then to Texaco




10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Producing, Inc., separately.

I womld just Fike €9 poirnt;ott that), although
we have -- there is an issue internally within us that
comes to — that eomes to bé&ar upom this, and that is also
that these asgedsments on Texano's part. of some $770,000
4 month dififerential between what it is paying to PGandE
and what it would otherwise receive from KRCC uwses in effect
a measure of damages, and I am aware that we always sit
with this situdtion of & potetitial claim from the thiTd
sty {6 whem €his qualifyssg fecidlity of .KRCC hesg con-
tracted to supply power, that those damages that TPI is
dalcgulatifhqg here really steand &t Fhe cogenarator s  doet,
and: thet 1t may nlmaeely —— T'"m not-saying that! ehis
is what would happen, but I would say that there is defi-
mitely -a potential there, that those are —-

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Thet  RERCE would file Tor
B los- Ol

MR. FINNING: ©No, that we might find the third
party , TPT, makimg a clasm sgainst ERCC, and that while
thece-monetdry @diems are, gt thele and thewe- is ar Efloca-
tilah cight--AnWw, as We: sald, ad o who Ynecurs t, &5 adtimate |
regetpiion, 3E sfcwverseams o 2t in lewsuibs, E'm Eerteinly
not going to beglh to say thdt we think we're going te
et Sehere .

Re ‘are hopefully "€oing to. aveid dany sort af
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situation of that type, but we could find claims being
made against EREE to where HBRCE — the threat tH KREC ns
substantially in excess of the 50,000 loss in revenue.
B hlay - Fiad bee il NEsting ia elath for the costs £hat
Texdto Productns, Inen, hes thcorred.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: In terms of paying a higher
oSt . fer iks eloafierby —

MR. FINNING: B d@—— yec, on'a breach of; con-

CHATRMAN G TMRRECHA: —— ol Pacific 'Gas obd BElecEria.

MR. FINNEY: Right, and that we have --

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Despite the fact that Texaco
oaiil e, a lime —=

MR. FINNING: Well, without getting into all
the arguments on the legal side back and forth --

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, I mean, if you want
tor Eake s to. the¥rpoint, I — thatk's the obwionsg dhifredticn
youl leave 15. Texead bag buil# & Line without Seedicing,
it appears on the face of it, dppropriate permis ahd
approvals, and so then we come back again to a perspective
slbont . which oFf thase paxzties involwed are :entering 1nto
this entire matter and are incurring these losses without
hawving ‘dixty hands-in thé process.

MR. FINNING: Well, my point was just to indicate

gt tHere 35 the phteutial-wf ——
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, fine. That will keep
you and a lot of your colleagues employed, I'm sure, for
quite some time sorting| that out.

Okay. Well, &1] this notwithstanding, T guess,
while I'wm inclined bo be <cautibws about it, I have to Just
note the following things.

Pacific Gas-and Elegeric is nat objegting. - They
have the-'ebligation, it seems to me, tg justify their
actions, vis—a-vis their ratepayers, with our sister agency,
ehe Public Utilstises Commission, &nd I think that whiile
we have obligations to examihe ratepayer impacts, T think
that is really the province of the PUC, et cetera, and
WAt that, I"m gtill) petsonally inclined to g wath the
propoesal  Commisgioner Commons suggested in the line of
g moedificat ion.

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: Say- that l=ast again?

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I said I'm prepared to go
with Commissioner Commons's proposal, along with the modi-
fication that would allow the dinterim emergizing of this
line.

L understand . ebEaff's objeotions,. abd I wanf, o
serye notice rights now that this shobld mok i Sinnesl e - offer
any suggestion that I am happy about the manner in which
this matter has been handled by the applicant and the

various parties involved here, and frankly I think we have
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to make it yery cle@#r thadt we gan't tolerate ‘this kind
of action in the futmre.
And I also am absolutely committed in assuring

that we do meet our statutory mandates and our compliance

necessities with federal law as well, and I am also trying

to look at this from a common-sense and practical stand-
point, end that's why that's at least my position, and
that is what I would be prepared to do.

Commissicner Commons.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: T would Vike it¢task the
== abir legel cogumsel: & Iegdl goestion.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Fine.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Beo we have - the legal
authority to grant interim relief based on the economic
TgpuE?

MR. CHAMBERLAIN: Based on the economic issue?

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, I think we have heard
testimony that the basis for the granting of the interim
relief would not be on the backup need, which is the way
I drafted the origimall erder.

The Chairman is suggesting, since PGandE has
not objected on behalf of their ratepayers and there has

been that the granting of the relief would be on the

economic issue primarily, what I want to -- what I'm asking
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you is do we have the legal authority as a Commission to
grant-the interim relief om that basis.
MR. CHAMBERLAIN: As we discussed last time,
our legal auvthority to grant interim relief mist be drawn
rom an interpretation of the statutes, and at some point
we would hape to clarify those statutes substantially by

regulation.

e

Given that we are doing it by broad interpreta-

tionof the stitutre gt this tims, I have to TaiT back on

!
the normal procedures that a court would use in determining
whether or not to allow a change in the status quo, pending
consideration of the ultimate judgment, and a@s I indicated |
—-- or the ultimate decision.

Bs I ipdicated at the last meetring, that normally

the courts will consider, first of all, to what extent ‘

has the applicant shown a lIikelihood of 'prevailing on the

merit s ofthe iasiies €a. that by grantingdmterim celivef
you gre saimply allowing samething to gtcur that you are
likely to allow to gccur after that, and; scecond, what
is the balance of hardships ar balance of equities between

the parties involyved,and thet — that'!s the economic issus

ye!

that you are loocking at.
Se, I think, yes, you have the ability to Look
at that. I think lIt's~oma of the twa things €hat poun wawld

look at under t£his rabrid.
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CEAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay.
MR. GARDNER: Mr. Chairman --
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Yes.
MR. GARDNER: Before you go to a vote, I think
thetre is one thing that you had indicated originally that
you wamted *nn yvour mefFien Ehak T didn*t hear, K zn pour amend-

WEITE s Yo, —=

|

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Well, we haven't made a motion |

ety \Llwm -

MR. GARDNER: Okiay. ' T thought it was youslintewt
originally to require that the PGaandE line stayed there
at least during the course of the interim relief.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I would reguire, also, your
alri ity to comtinue-to draw from other comnectloms, and
S, ot

MR. GARDNER: Yes. Yes, not physically remove
Ay —

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: That's correct.

MR. STRAND: Mr. Chairman --

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Yes.

MR. STRAND: A cdlarification of Commissioner
Commons' resolution.

Is this for emergency use only, only in the event
o g pawdl Taaleare: Sbuld shey B! suthor iwed &a use. —==2fh=id

I8 —

|
f
[
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CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: No. I was suggesting that
we-allow interim epergizing of the line “for normal pur-
poges; bt that theynot Eake amy action: whieh wogld dis—
connect the PGandE physical connetion as well, in &ssence
to prejudge our ability to reverse that interim relief,
bt I mmke that jmdgment,; @s I said, not because 1I'm
satisfied that applicant or any other parties of interest
here have conducted themselves in a fashion that I frankly
would expect of istitutions of their size and sophistica-
tion, and T dowm!t wanht to leave any signal =ut these. for
any other epplicaht or for these parties that we are treat-—
e this mattes lightly.

Nonetheless; in light of latk of objection from

Pacific Gas and Electric, and in consideration of what

Fh

is a 1t seems to me fairly substantial economic impact,
pending our review of these issues, balancing all those
considerdatioms, I. would be prepared to go forward s I

indicated.

In any oese, ohaec"s my position; and T guess,
unless Commissioner Commons wants to offer that as a motion,
I will do so, and we'll see --

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Legid hte, yern: L sl
Mr. Chairmen, that I pensidercad that-a friendly =smendment.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: So you will offer that as

a wmotlion, and LT"ll second 1. In that case we will have
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before us a motion to approve the order as presented, with
a modifioation of Ifem — dctually a modification of that
portion of the order which limited the connection and
uttldiza il ot the Texaealike Sodely For-emergency pur-—
poses, but, rather, allow it to be energized on an interim
basis pending resolution of this entire matter.

M. Chamdley, @0 you - want to be heard an bhig?

MR. CHERNOLEY: Me. Chairman, iFf T .axay, ‘ak
Commissioner --

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I see your hovering presence
THESre.

MR. CHANDLEY At Commissioner Commons' request,
I drafted the order with the anticipation of a certain
result, and you"'ll find that the logic and the arguments
and the marshalling of evidence are all designed to lead
to that result.

L think 3F you. put your proposci splatieom at
the end of the drafe thalt.T erected, you' Il frhd @ Tsther
substantigl mrsmatel, s& I would —/— if thatls the direcklidn
that you would like: te go-in; I would suggest that you
merely direct us to draft a different order that is con-
sisftent ——

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Consistent with --

MR: CHANDLEY: '— with.your ulitiwate declsion.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Okay. T el Ehdt s
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Commissioner Crowley.

COMMISSIONER CROWLEY: And that, of course,
includes the previous emphasis upon the environmental
studies and other appropriate inguiries.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Basically what I would con-
template the order would indicate 1s that at the next
scheduled business meeting we will notice the creation
of a committee to review this matter in depth. In addi-
tion, the order directs the staff to immediately commence
completion of appropriate environmental reviews required
for: e transmission feeslities rolated to the cogemetrekinn
facility; that Texaco:. is desighatred: as a- succesadr in
interest to Getty and the coapplicant with KRCC and Edisonj;
that the petitiomer, Texaco, shall as sgon as pessible —--

"

I thdnle 'that we perhaps: cught to indguire  as sfo what "as

sgon as possgible” means, because I -- you know. Absent
complete cooperation here, I'm not going to hesitate to
goo bagk and changik Lhis ingreerim reliedf.
MR. GARDNER: No, sir. We would anticipate
coopereting Eulily .
CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: And expeditiously, I presume.
MR. GARDNER: Yes, sir. Given the Holidays,

we would like essentially to kick off this process after

the first of the yesar, but I think that 'we could be
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prepared with any information that is necessary for a
hearing.

If yom erggie a commlittes on Jamgary 8th, if
that committee were to lmmediately notice & hearing, given
the ten-day notice reguirement, I think we could be weady
for that hearing, and if there were anything reguested
for that hearing that couldn't be ready, we would have
a very good reason why it couldn't be.

A real reason.

(Laughter.)

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: You were doing great.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Three whole weeks to figure
HEirae 1) I8

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: The best minds of Edison
and Texaco working late hours.

AL wyght.  Weldlt, T think that weicab handle

thlis on — 1 wotlild leave’ it as "as soon as /possibles,” =E

cetera, but I ~just would note féxr you as well 'this ie goihg
to have an impact upon our work plans here at the Commission%
{
our staffing requirements, and so forth, because we cer- E
i n iy didnt contemplate this ofher ifitem,’ and we are going
to have to reconcile that, I understand, Mr. Ward.
And" then fimally, as T indicated, the statements

relative to-dtilization of the -lTasr in the pending reselu- |

ttor oF this mafter.
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Now, then, the other thing I wanted to stress,
Mr. - Chamdley; pn drasting | chils oxrder, €hat you greounded
both principally upon the economic hardship arguments,
which I think are the only ones that have been shown here
in any substantial fashion.

I framnkly am not ganvVinced that the record does
demonstrate a need for emergency response to the possible
otiage  af Pacific Cas-End Hleetric, and: & frankly Sam'E
think that ‘the sntegvity af their serviee ability should
be impuned in any sense by suggeting that is the reason
for takismg €his seticm.

Qkay . ‘That's-Fae divection to staff, and ehe
motion that's before us. Does anycne else wish to be heard
on this item?

MR. PEREZ: I-have a guestion, Chairmaun Imbrecht.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Siire..

MR. PEREZ: 1s the economic hardship basis also
being identified by the Commission as an adequate legal
hasis EFor post-cerfification moddfications 4o 4 POWEE glant
1ycenge? ffOd this is a question of first jmpression, but
it's the first time I've seen the Commission exercise
authority to grant interim relief with respect to an
s EBLangloertifiealiom Bioanse , 'nd o 35 -wlll fuilliow 1m
my mind when advising the public and interested members

of the public that the guestion will immediately revise
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in terms of what is the Commission's statutory authority
for granting the ipteram relief.

I yndsrstand the fFactudl basis, but I would 1like
an. ddehrificairon ofl the shatutory basis.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: May I respond to that,
My «Chairmgn? Or attempt toF

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Certainly. Commissioner
Commons, you'll get a shot, as well as myself.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: OQOkay. I believe that
Mr. Chamberlain responded to your guestion earlier in saying
that we have not yet diafted requlations in this area. from
the: Siting.and Complience Momitoring Committes, and it's
an area that the Committee would look at.

Since we do not have a regulation on this, we
have to go to general statute law, and the Commission is
acting within the response that the General Counsel gave
w5 a5 tor what oux awthorEy ts. dn thi s areg, and fiEls: an
area that we will have to come back at at some subsequent
date. in terms gf what  the ‘kregnlatory poliety of this
Commission obght to: be for granting interim relief.

I also believe that the Chairman has said, 1in
terms <9f the <Conterxt of gnis mation, that-fthis is mot &
precedant, this is an @pplication to the perticular project
here-before wus, end thatis i€.

CHALRMAN IMEBRECHT: I chink T°11 Gecept that,
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All right. Any other Commissioners wish to be
heard?
Is there objection to the unanimous roll call?

Hearing none, "Aye's" four, "No's" nmone. The
motion is adopted, and the staff will prepare the order
and it will be executed as soaon as possible.

I wahe to just camition you, though,; you sheouid
take no action until that order has actually been executed.

MR. GARDNER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHATRMAN IMBRECHT: “AlTl right. Thank you.

Lorri, would you note that we want a committee
created to deal with this matter noticed on the next agenda,

please.
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&

(Further remarks on Agenda Item B8.)

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: .I am also going to suggest, and I

actually perhaps should reiterate this with Mr. Perez pre-
seént, bbbt with respect to going back ta him, T would ask
that this be communicated to the parties of interest in
the Kern River Cogeneration issue that we just arrived
g, ‘oot T woeuld tike todek Yaga,-Mr. Chamberigin,.. 1 Jyad
would examine Section 25534 of our statute, subsection
(), which regards vEolations of ouricertificafe, and Teport
to us on the options and remedies which we have available,
including any sanctions or penalties which might bhe avail-
able to the Commission to enclose, including temporary
suspensions, et cetera, in order to impose economic penal-
tiés-.

I only indicate that, not In terms of suggesting
af shreoaaT treram s o bl Ty s e-think. it 19 -inpostabt’ For @s
B0 be fully awaredgr what eptions we do -have available tg

us, and I think also to some degree a clear signal once

L

again that we do not take any of these matters lightly.

The inbegrity &f,the sentire certification process

)

of the Commission could from some perspectives be called
into gquestion relative to this issue, and I think we need
to make sBure that deoesa't occur.

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: Commigsioner Commons.
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COMMISSTIONER COMMONS: I do believe if 1it's a
compliance monitoring issue, it would be appropriately
assigned back to that Committeee with the request to the
General Counsel to da that for the Committes and report
back to the Commission.

CHAIRMAN IMBRECHT: I'm making a reguest as a
member of the Commission on General Counsel to provide
us with an opiniomn, and witimately I think 'the Committee
that will be formed will be the one that will consider
that, but I frankly wanted toc make that request, as you
occasionally do on the record, because I want to also send
some clear signals to the people that are involved in this
issue.

And that is me speaking as an individual, making
that request as an individual mebmer of the Commission.
Qkay?

COMMISSIONER COMMONS: Oleay. That —— 1 e adrt

undarsteod 1t lnigially as an gndividual.

* * * * * * *
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